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February 24, 2017 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERORS  
 
FROM:  Pamela Barr 
  STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OFFICER 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL GSS17080-PEST_CONT – Pest 

Control Services 
 

ADDENDUM #1  
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received regarding the solicitation. 
 
Information regarding the current contract is available online at: 
 
GSS17080-PEST_CONT 
 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 
1.) What was last year’s price charge for the service of Pest Control? 
 
Answer:  Information on the current contract, including usage can be found at GSS12080-
PEST_CONT . 
 
2.) Who are your current pest control providers?  
 
Answer:  Current provider(s) can be found at GSS12080-PEST_CONT . 
 
3.) What is your budget for this contract/bid? 
 
Answer:  Budgets vary by the State of Delaware Agency.  Current and previous years spend is 
available at GSS12080-PEST_CONT . 
 
4.) What was paid (total) in 2016 for pest control? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to #1. 
 
5.) What pest services were included in 2016? 
 
Answer:  The scope of work and contract usage is available at GSS12080-PEST_CONT . 
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6.) Are exterior rodent stations present?   Will the existing stations have to be replaced? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to the sope of work in the RFP available at GSS17080-PEST_CONT. 
 
7.) What pest issues are you currently experiencing?  Bed bugs, flies, mice, rats, roaches, 
other. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to the sope of work in the RFP available at GSS17080-PEST_CONT. 
 
8.) Check below and comment if there is a change it the “Scope of Service”.  Types of 
services, no of locations/buildings/service properties and service frequency. 
 
Answer:  Please refer to the sope of work in the RFP available at GSS17080-PEST_CONT. 
 
9.) Will a Minority Business Owner (MBS) bidding on services receive a preference? 
 
Answer:  The State of Delaware is committed to supporting its diverse business industry and 
population, but does not give preference at this time.  Please refer to Attachment 10 for additional 
information. 
 
10.) Are you subject to third party audits and inspections (LEED, AIB, SQF, etc.)? 
 
Answer:  Various facilities are subject to different audits and inspections. For example, the 
Brandywine Zoo is subject to inspections by the USDA and AZA (American Association of Zoos 
and Aquariums).   
 
11.) Is special contractor/vendor licensing/badging required for access/entry? 
 
Answer:  This information is included in the RFP.    Please note Appendix B provides specific  
Department of Corrections security requirements. 
 
 
 
  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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